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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 12, 2010 8:56 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Conversation with President John Atta Mills Re Kosmos-ExxonMobil Deal 

Fyi - Johnnie's conversation w prez of Ghana. 

From: Carson, Johnnie 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Cc: Fuchs, Michael H; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Cook, Akunna E 
Sent: Thu Aug 12 20:48:09 2010 
Subject: Conversation with President John Atta Mills Re Kosmos-ExxonMobil Deal 

Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 
08/27/2015 — Class: CONFIDENTIAL — 
Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) — Declassify on: 
08/11/2035 

Jake: I told the Secretary that I would give her a brief readout of my conversation with President Mills about the Bi 
Kosmos-ExxonMobil deal. Can you pass this brief summary to her? We will send a full IM later. 	 1.4(B) 
Madam Secretary: 	 1.4(D) 
I spoke to President John Atta Mills for about fifteen minutes on Thursday evening, August 12.  

I agreed to meet Mills and his ambassador next Tuesday. President 
Mills is currently in the U.S. on vacation and to 
Respectfully, Johnnie Carson 

B6 
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